
  
_____________________________________________ 
From: King, John W.  

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 8:22 AM 

To: Reagan, Kelly W.; Burns, William A.; Tindle, James A. 
Subject: FW: Department of Electricity 2013 Vehicle/Equipment-Approval Needed 

 
 
Fleet approves your replacements, be as green as you can please CNG. Please deliver all turn in’s 
for 2012 new purchases as soon as possible—auction work beginning soon! 
 
_____________________________________________ 

From: Tindle, James A.  
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 8:04 AM 

To: King, John W. 

Cc: Burns, William A. 
Subject: Department of Electricity 2013 Vehicle/Equipment-Approval Needed 

 
 
John, 
 
Please provide your approval for the purchase of the attached listed vehicles/equipment. 
 
Thanks, 
Jim 

  
     Est. Dollar  Total New If 

OCA OL3 Manager Item Description  How Needed   Cost of or Replacement 

    Many Per Item  Line Item Replacement Asset or BT # 

606723 6652 Clay 75' Bucket Truck (Capital Funded) 1  $ 225,000.00  =  $225,000.00  Replacement 18154 

606723 6652 Clay Digger Derrick (Capital Funded) 1  $ 220,000.00  =  $220,000.00  Replacement 18153 

606723 6652 Clay Step Van 1  $   95,000.00  =  $  95,000.00  Replacement 18091 

606723 6652 Clay 40' Bucket Truck 1  $ 110,000.00  =  $110,000.00  Replacement 18774 

606723 6652 Clay suv 1  $   26,000.00  =  $  26,000.00  Replacement 18295 

606723 6652 Clay Pole Trailer 2  $   16,000.00  =  $  32,000.00  Replacement 18954/18955 

606723 6652 Clay Pick up 3/4 ton 1  $   28,000.00  =  $  28,000.00  Replacement 18820 
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     TOTAL =  $736,000.00    

 
 


